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DATE: July 21, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counstl 4

RE: Docket No. 090273-T1 - Econotel, Corporation (TJ787)
Docket No. 090279-TI - Protection Plus of the Florida Keys, Inc. d/b/a ENGAGE
COMMUNICATIONS (TKO053)
Docket No. 090288-T1I - Communications Masters, Inc. d/b/a Phone Miami and/or
Phone Bolivia (TK147)
Docket No. 090292-T1 - Dial World Network, Inc. (TK181)
Docket No. 090293-T1I - Sipcom Corporation (TK182)
Docket No. 090294-TT - Raza Telecom Inc. (TK183)
Docket No. 090298-TT - iBasis Retail, Inc. d/b/a iBasis (TK195)
Docket No. 090299-T1 - OneTone Telecom, Inc. (TK200)

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC-09-0364-PAA-TT issued on May
27, 2009. Consummating Order No. PSC-09-0453-CO-TI was issued on June 22, 2009. All
eight companies complied with the PAA by paying the Regulatory Assessment Fees and fines
and their respective certificates are to remain active.

Accordingly, the eight dockets listed
Pruitt at 413-6127 if you have any questions.

ove should be closed. Ppease contact Nancy

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Morrow)
Division of Regulatory Comphance (Pruitt)
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